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U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

SUBJECT: C0HANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION (CPSES)
DOCKET NOS. 50 445 and 50 446
OVERSTRESSED PLATFORM AND SUPPORT STRUCTURE DESIGN
SDAR: CP 87 127 (SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT)

Ref: 1) TV Electric Letter logged TXX-88016 from W. G. Counsil
to NRC dated January 6, 1988

2) TV Electric Letter logged TXX 89356 from William J. Cahill, Jr.,
to NRC dated July 31, 1989

3) TV Electric Letter logged TXX-88176 from W. G. Counsil
to NRC dated February 5, 1988

Gentlemen:

On January 6,1988, TV Electric notified the NRC via report logged TXX-88016
(Ref. 1), of a reportable deficiency involving platforms and support
structures which may be overstressed. The last report on this issue was
logged TXX-89536, dated July 31, 1989 (Ref. 2). The purpose of this
supplemental report is to correct an error in the earlier report on this
issue, logged TXX-88176 dated February 5, 1988 (Ref 3),

in TXX-88176, TV Electric stated that " design validation of seismic category I
and 11 steel structures has been completed for Units 1 and 2, and design
modifications have been issued to correct installations which do not conform
to the revised criteria." The unit designation in the above statement should
have read "... Unit 1 and Common...." Corrective actions associated with Unit
2 are scheduled to be completed prior to Unit 2 fuel load.

Sincerely,
-

/ ,

William J. Cahill, Jr.

CBC/bm

c Mr. R. D. Hartin, Region IV
Resident inspectors, CPSES (3)
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